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Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: September 9, 2020 (B of T) Date: September 17, 2020
TITLE: Approval of a Legal Services Agreement for Ordinance/Traffic Prosecutions and

DUI Prosecutions

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The attached memo sets forth a recommendation to approve a proposed Legal Services Agreement between
the Village of Lombard and the Law Offices of Michelle Moore for Ordinance/Traffic Prosecutions and
DUI Prosecutions. The Lombard Public Safety and Transportation Committee and Lombard Police
Department are recommending DUI Prosecution services through Michelle Moore, effective December 1,
2020. These services will supplement existing services through the firm for ordinance and traffic
prosecutions. Please place this item on the September 17, 2020 agenda on the consent agenda.

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
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NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon.
Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




